DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY DIVISION, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
P.0. BOX 80 VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPPI 39181-0080

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

14 Dec 2012

CEMVD-PD-N

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, New Orleans District
(ATTN: CEMVN-PM-B)

SUBJECT: Review Plan for CAP Section 204 Houma Navigation Canal, Cat
Island Pass, Terrebonne Parish, Louisiana

1. References:

a. Memorandum, CEMVN-PM-B, 10 December 2012, SAB
(encl 1).

b. Memorandum, CEMVD-PD-KM, 5 April 2011, subject: MVD Review
Procedures for CAP (encl 2).

c. Engineering Circular (EC) 1165-2-209, Change 1, Civil Works
Review Policy, dated 31 January 2012.

2. The subject RP provided under reference l.a. was reviewed by the
Mississippi Valley Division staff, which concurred with the RP. The RP
provides for an adequate level of peer review and complies with current
peer review policy requirements outlined in EC 1165-2-209 and to the CAP
Mcdel RP approved under reference 1.b.

3. I hereby approve this RP, which is subject to change as circumstances
require, consistent with the Project Management Business Process.
Subsequent revisions to this RP or its execution will require new written
approval from this office.

4. The RP is to be posted to the District website.

5. The POC for this action is Mr. Mincer Minor, CEMVD-PD-N, at
(601) 634-5841.

~
2 Encls ORD E. WILBANKS,

Chief, Planning and Policy, MVD
CF:
CECW-MVD (J. Redican)

ROBERT H. FIZZGERA]
Chief, Business
Division, MVD



